AUCKLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Mobile: 07857 568268

Email: clerk@auckleyparishcouncil.gov.uk

Website: www.auckleyparish.co.uk

THE MEETING OF AUCKLEY PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON

WEDNESDAY 13TH OF MARCH 2024, AT AUCKLEY JUNIOR AND INFANT'S SCHOOL, COMMENCING AT 6.30PM.

Before the formal meeting begins, 15 minutes will be allocated for public participation

AGENDA

- 1. NON-ATTENDANCE OF COUNCILLORS
 - a) To receive and note apologies from councillors who are unable to attend the meeting
 - b) To consider reasons for absence provided by councillors who cannot attend and resolve the council's acceptance of these if felt relevant.
- 2. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF OTHER INTERESTS AND ANY AMENDMENTS
- 3. TO DETERMINE EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
- 4. TO APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 14TH FEBRUARY 2024
- 5. TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM DISTRICT COUNCILLORS AND/OR DMBC OFFICERS
- 6. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE FEBRUARY MINUTES
- 7. TO CONSIDER CONTACT MADE BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
 - a) Hayfield Park Rubbish and Suggestion of Improved Lighting
 - b) Fallen Tree to the Rear of River Way
 - c) Parking on Pavements and Access Gate on to Riverside Park
 - d) Mosquitos on River Way
 - e) Orchard Walk- Light Pole
 - f) Hayfield Lane Burger Van
- 8. TO CONSIDER FUNDING A SKIP FOR SOUTH YORKSHIRE HOUSING ASSOCIATION RESIDENTS
- 9. TO CONSIDER SLCC MEMBERSHIP
- 10. TO CONSIDER CLERK'S MOBILE PHONE CONTRACT
- 11. TO CONSIDER THE COUNCIL'S RISK ASSESSMENT
- 12. TO CONSIDER THE QUOTATION FOR GOAL POST REMOVAL/STORAGE FROM HAYFIELD PARK
- 13. TO NOTE THE GRASS CUTTING OF THE FOOTBALL PITCHES ON RIVERSIDE PARK
- 14. TO CONSIDER UTILISING HANDYMAN TO GRUB BACK ALONG MOSHAM ROAD
- 15. TO CONSIDER THE MISSING GATE AND ACCESS BY THE RIVER TORNE
- 16. TO CONSIDER IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FRONT OF THE ELLERS LANE PARADE OF SHOPS
- 17. TO CONSIDER THE PHONE BOX ON ELLERS LANE
- 18. TO CONSIDER LOCATING DEFIBRILLATORS AROUND THE PARISH
- a) To Note the Installation of the Defibrillator outside New College
- 19. TO DISCUSS D DAY 80 CELEBRATIONS
- 20. TO DISCUSS HIGHWAY MATTERS
- 21. TO DISCUSS RECREATIONAL MATTERS
- 22. TO RECEIVE POLICE REPORT AND CRIME FIGURES

- 23. TO DISCUSS MATTERS ASSOCIATED WITH PARISH COUNCIL WEBSITE/FACEBOOK
- 24. TO CONSIDER ITEMS FOR REFERRAL TO WARD COUNCILLORS
- 25. TO RECEIVE REPORTS OF MEETINGS ATTENDED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL: YLCA SOUTH YORKSHIRE BRANCH MEETING Councillor Discussion Forums
- 26. TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS
 <u>https://planning.doncaster.gov.uk/online-applications/</u>
 24/00265/FUL- Erection of dwelling to rear of existing property (resubmission)- 12 Eastfield Lane, Auckley
- 27. TO REPORT DECISIONS MADE BY DMBC'S PLANNING COMMITTEE
- 28. TO CONSIDER STAFFING COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE
- 29. TO APPROVE BANKING TRANSACTIONS
- 30. TO RECEIVE CORRESPONDENCE: YLCA -Weekly White Rose Update Bulletin, Training programmes, Law & Governance Bulletin NALC – Chief Executives Bulletin South Yorkshire Police- Violence Reduction Unit Newsletter
- 31. TO CONFIRM DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 10TH APRIL 2024 AT AUCKLEY JUNIOR & INFANT'S SCHOOL, COMMENCING AT 6.30PM

Emma Lear (Clerk)

7th of March 2024

.